From: Bell, Simon <simon.bell@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 10:08 AM
To: Foster, Georgina;
Cc: Hatfield, David; Cramond, Tessa
Subject: RPN10000455 - Stanley Black & Decker Resale Price Maintenance Notification - Final
Notice [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID994868]
Attachments: Final Notice - 04.06.20 - PR - RPN10000455 RN10000417 Stanley Black & Decker.pdf
OFFICIAL

Dear Georgina and Arthur,

RE: Resale Price Maintenance (RPM) notification RPN10000455 lodged by Stanley Black & Decker
Australia Pty Ltd (SBD) - Final Notice

The Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (the ACCC) has decided to issue the attached final
notice to SBD in relation to SBD’s RPM notification lodged with the ACCC on 17 October 2019. The effect
of this notice is to revoke the RPM notification on 5 July 2020.

Under the notification, SBD proposes to stipulate a minimum advertised price (MAP) for Dewalt branded
power tools, accessories and attachments (the Notified Conduct).

From 5 July 2020, SBD does not have statutory protection from legal action to engage in the Notified
Conduct.

Application for review

Issuing a notice revoking a notification is subject to review by the Australian Competition Tribunal. A person
seeking review must lodge an application for review with the Tribunal within 21 days of the ACCC issuing
the notice.

An application for a review of the ACCC's decision should be lodged directly with the Tribunal.
The Tribunal is a separate body from the ACCC and is located within the Federal Court of Australia.

For further information about the Tribunal’s process to hear applications for review of ACCC determinations
please refer to the Tribunal's website at www.competitiontribunal.gov.au.

This email will be placed on the ACCC'’s public register. If you wish to discuss any aspect of this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 6243 1232 or adjudication@accc.gov.au.

Regards

Simon Bell

Assistant Director | Adjudication Branch | Merger and Authorisation Review Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 2 | 23 Marcus Clarke Street | Canberra ACT 2601

T: + 6126243 1232
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